Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 10:35 AM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Cc: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: FW: RO490 Conference call re Closure Denial Review CSM Meeting - SAN FRANCISCO

FRENCH BREAD, 3924 MARKET ST., OAKLAND, ALAMEDA COUNTY (T0600101187)

Dilan,
Just a reminder, we’ve pushed this off several times. Let’s discuss the case prior to conducting the call.

Keith

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 9:17 AM

To: 'Marion, Jennifer@Waterboards' <Jennifer.Marion@Waterboards.ca.gov>

Cc: Lockwood, George@Waterboards <George.Lockwood@waterboards.ca.gov>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
<Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>

Subject: RE: RO490 Conference call re Closure Denial Review CSM Meeting - SAN FRANCISCO FRENCH BREAD, 3924
MARKET ST., OAKLAND, ALAMEDA COUNTY (T0600101187)

Hi Jennifer,

| apologize for not getting back to you sooner. Dilan’s health is improving and has returned to work. Here are some
proposed dates and times:

Wednesday, February 15" between 1 PM and 3 PM;
Friday, February 17" between 2 PM to 3 PM;
Thursday & Friday, March 16" & 17" — all day.

Please let me know if any of these dates/times work for you.

Thank you,
Keith

From: Marion, Jennifer@Waterboards [mailto:Jennifer.Marion@Waterboards.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 12:28 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org>

Cc: Lockwood, George@Waterboards <George.Lockwood @waterboards.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: RO490 Conference call re Closure Denial Review CSM Meeting - SAN FRANCISCO FRENCH BREAD, 3924
MARKET ST., OAKLAND, ALAMEDA COUNTY (T0600101187)

Thank you Keith. Generally, between 10AM to 3PM works best for us, but this schedule may vary based on prior
obligations.



Best wishes,

Jennifer Marion

Water Resource Control Engineer, UST Cleanup Unit Il
Division of Water Quality

State Water Resources Control Board

1001 | Street, 15th Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814

Email: Jennifer.Marion@waterboards.ca.gov

(916) 341-5506

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health [mailto:Keith.Nowell@acgov.org]

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 9:09 AM

To: Marion, Jennifer@Waterboards

Cc: Lockwood, George@Waterboards; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RO490 Conference call re Closure Denial Review CSM Meeting - SAN FRANCISCO FRENCH BREAD, 3924
MARKET ST., OAKLAND, ALAMEDA COUNTY (T0600101187)

Good morning Jennifer,

We will need to reschedule our conference call to a later date as Dilan is out ill. We’ll propose dates/times when she
returns to work.

Thank you,
Keith

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

phone: 510 /567 - 6764

fax: 510 /337 - 9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org




